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Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: 2AM-MRY1325 Notification of Planned Construction Work Milne Port 15 ML
Arctic Diesel Tank 

Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Aug 27, 2018 at 2:46 PM
To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

For saving, please
 

 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Sean Joseph <SJoseph@qia.ca> 
Date: Wed, Aug 22, 2018 at 11:36 AM 
Subject: RE: 2AM-MRY1325 Notification of Planned Construction Work Milne Port 15 ML Arctic Diesel Tank 
To: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> 
Cc: Fai Ndofor <FNdofor@qia.ca> 
 
 

Good a�ernoon, Assol,

 

The QIA can confirm at this �me that reclama�on security has been posted for the 15 ML Arc�c Diesel tank proposed for
the Milne Port site of the Mary River Project.

 

Notwithstanding the above, the QIA seeks guidance from the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) on whether the Nunavut
Impact Review Board (NIRB) has provided confirma�on that the proposed fuel tank referenced above is part of the scope
of ac�vi�es/infrastructure already approved for the Project.

 

Regards,
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Sean

 

 

 

 

From: Sean Joseph  
Sent: August 22, 2018 10:43 AM 
To: 'Assol Kubeisinova' <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>; Fai Ndofor <FNdofor@QIA.ca> 
Subject: RE: 2AM-MRY1325 No�fica�on of Planned Construc�on Work Milne Port 15 ML Arc�c Diesel Tank

 

Thanks for the email, Assol. The QIA will provide a response in the coming days.

 

Regards,

Sean

 

From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>  
Sent: August 22, 2018 10:39 AM 
To: Fai Ndofor <FNdofor@QIA.ca>; Sean Joseph <SJoseph@QIA.ca> 
Subject: Re: 2AM-MRY1325 No�fica�on of Planned Construc�on Work Milne Port 15 ML Arc�c Diesel Tank

 

Hello Fai, Sean,

 

Just wondering if QIA has any concerns with BIMC's submission referenced in my earlier email? NWB would appreciate a
response before EOB on Friday (August, 24).

 

Regards,
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On Fri, Aug 17, 2018 at 3:55 PM Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon Sean,

 

As per Fai's autoreply, please see the email below.

 

Regards,

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca> 
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Date: Fri, Aug 17, 2018 at 3:52 PM 
Subject: Fwd: 2AM-MRY1325 Notification of Planned Construction Work Milne Port 15 ML Arctic Diesel Tank 
To: Fai Ndofor <FNdofor@qia.ca>

Hello Fai,

 

I know CIRNAC had an issue with security placement for this back in 2017, and BIMC states that they have provided
security with QIA already - so just wondering if this is still OK with QIA?

 

Thanks,

 

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> 
Date: Fri, Aug 17, 2018 at 3:24 PM 
Subject: 2AM-MRY1325 Notification of Planned Construction Work Milne Port 15 ML Arctic Diesel Tank 
To: Christopher Murray <christopher.murray@baffinland.com> 
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon,

 

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt August 17, 2018 of 2AM-MRY1325 Notification of Planned Construction
Work Milne Port 15 ML Arctic Diesel Tank, it has been saved to the public registry and uploaded to the ftp site at the link
below:

 

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MRY1325%
20BIMC/3%20TECH/5%20CONSTRUCTION%20(D)/D%202/

 

This submission is distributed for information.
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Regards,

 

Richard

 

 

 


